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Murillo, Jesus

From: Murillo, Jesus

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Alexis G. Firehawk; Padilla, Joe

Cc: Vicki Goslin

Subject: RE: Nov. 9th City Council Meeting - Appeal of Development Review Board Decision; DR_6_DR_2021 

DC Ranch Parcel T7 (Arcadia)

Attachments: 6DR2021_DENIAL_51948.doc

Hello Alexis, 

 

Since we are going through the formal appeal, I thought it important for you to have the official “denial” letter for your 

records. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jesús  

 

From: Murillo, Jesus  

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 4:09 PM 

To: Alexis G. Firehawk <Alexis.Firehawk@carpenterhazlewood.com>; Padilla, Joe <JPadilla@Scottsdaleaz.gov> 

Cc: Vicki Goslin <Vicki.Goslin@carpenterhazlewood.com> 

Subject: RE: Nov. 9th City Council Meeting - Appeal of Development Review Board Decision; DR_6_DR_2021 DC Ranch 

Parcel T7 (Arcadia) 

 

Hello Alexis, 

 

Thank you for your patience.  I needed to confirm a few things before returning your communication. 

 

I did confirm that your appeal will be heard on the agreed date, and that the appeal will not require a vote prior to the 

appeal being heard by the City Council.  I have also identified the November 9, 2021 as the date for the appeal.  I think 

we should be able to be first on the agenda, if not, really close. 

 

I was also able to confirm other the appeals going before the City Council.  I was mistaken in that there are actually two 

HP cases being appealed to the Council.  The first is on the agenda for tomorrow’s City Council hearing (September 21, 

2021).  Then there will be another appeal heard at the October 19, 2021 City Council hearing.  If any of these dated 

change, I will update you and your team. 

 

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions or comments. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jesús  

 

 

 

From: Alexis G. Firehawk <Alexis.Firehawk@carpenterhazlewood.com>  

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:33 PM 

To: Murillo, Jesus <JMurillo@ScottsdaleAz.Gov>; Padilla, Joe <JPadilla@Scottsdaleaz.gov> 
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Cc: Vicki Goslin <Vicki.Goslin@carpenterhazlewood.com> 

Subject: Nov. 9th City Council Meeting - Appeal of Development Review Board Decision; DR_6_DR_2021 DC Ranch 

Parcel T7 (Arcadia) 

 


���External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!  

Jesus, 
 
Thank you for the call today. I have included Joe on this message as well to confirm that the November 9th 
City Council meeting will be an opportunity for my client to present to the Council for the attached 
appeal. There was some confusion after we spoke today as to whether there was need for a second meeting 
and whether there was opportunity to make a presentation.  
 
We discussed the timing of the Council’s hearing my client’s appeal and understand November 9th to be 
the best opportunity, given the Council’s currently busy October calendar.  
 
Please give me a call back with any questions.  
 
I look forward to your confirmation about procedure on the 9th.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
~Lex 
 
 
 
 

 

Alexis G. Firehawk, Esq. 
Direct: 480.427.2840 

Alexis.Firehawk@carpenterhazlewood.com 

Licensed in AZ  
 

CARPENTER, HAZLEWOOD, DELGADO & BOLEN, LLP 

www.carpenterhazlewood.com 
800.743.9324           F: 800.743.0494 
Arizona | Colorado | Texas 
 
The information in this e-mail is ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL and is intended solely for the 
use by the individual or entity named above. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, do not read it. Please reply 
to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it.  
 
This firm is a debt collector. Any information obtained will be used for that purpose. 
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September 22, 2021 

 

6-DR-2021 

Jim Smith 

Collectiv Landscape Arhcitects 

1426 N 2Nd St  200 

Scottsdale, AZ  85004 

RE:  DRB DENIAL NOTIFICATION 

 Case Reference No:  6-DR-2021 DC Ranch Parcel T7 (Arcadia) - Sisso Tree Removal 

The Development Review Board DENIED the above referenced case on August 19, 2021.  

Please contact staff for any further questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Jesus Murillo 

Senior Planner  

jmurillo@scottsdaleAZ.gov  

 

 

Planning & Development Services 
  

7447 East Indian School Road 

 Scottsdale, Arizona 85251 

        


